






New/Renewal
School 
Year

Grade 
Entering

District of 
Residence

Receiving 
District Name

1 Renewal 2017-18 1 Sierra Washoe
2 New 2017-18 1 Sierra Washoe
3 Renewal 2017-18 1 Sierra Washoe
4 New 2017-18 1 Sierra Washoe
5 Renewal 2017-18 3 Sierra Washoe
6 Renewal 2017-18 4 Sierra Washoe
7 Renewal 2017-18 6 Sierra Washoe
8 Renewal 2017-18 7 Sierra Washoe
9 Renewal 2017-18 8 Sierra Washoe

10 Renewal 2017-18 9 Sierra Washoe
11 New 2017-18 10 Sierra Washoe
12 Renewal 2017-18 10 Sierra Washoe
13 Renewal 2017-18 11 Sierra Washoe

14 Renewal 2017-18 7 Washoe Sierra

WASHOE   2017-2018   Variances



New/Renewal School 
Year:

Grade 
Entering

District of 
Residence

Receiving 
District Name Notes

1 Renewal 2017-18 9 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee

2 Renewal 2017-18 11 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee

Renewal 2017-18 8 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee back in SPJUSD

Renewal 2017-18 12 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee back in SPJUSD

Renewal 2017-18 1 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee back in SPJUSD

3 Renewal 2017-18 1 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee

4 Renewal 2017-18 1 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee

5 Renewal 2017-18 5 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee
6 New 2017-18 4 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee
7 New 2017-18 9 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee
8 New 2017-18 11 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee

9 Renewal 2017-18 2 Sierra Plumas Unified

10 Renewal 2017-18 5 Sierra Plumas Unified

11 Renewal 2017-18 1 Sierra Plumas Unified

12 Renewal 2017-18 7 Washoe Sierra

13 Renewal 2017-18 10 Sierra Nevada Union

14 Renewal 2017-18 9
Plumas 
Unified Sierra

15 Renewal 2017-18 9
Plumas 
Unified Sierra

16 Renewal 2017-18 2
Plumas 
Unified Sierra

17 Renewal 2017-18 10
Plumas 
Unified Sierra

18 Renewal 2017-18 5
Plumas 
Unified Sierra

19 Renewal 2017-18 8 Camptonville Sierra

20 Renewal 2017-18 2 Camptonville Sierra

21 Renewal 2017-18 5 Camptonville Sierra

22 New 2017-18 1 Camptonville Sierra Pending

23 Renewal 2017-18 9 Camptonville Sierra

24 New 2017-18 K Washoe Sierra
Did not show 
up 1st day

VARIANCES - - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District         2017-18











ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2017-2018

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2016-2017 179 60 97 25 23 1 included in site # 385

1st Day 2017-2018 203 51 107 27 22 1 included in site # 411

2017 CALPADS included in site #

Month

September 1 203 51 107 27 22 1 included in site # 411

October 2 included in site #

November 3 included in site #

December 4 included in site #

January 5 included in site #

February 6 included in site #

March 7 included in site #

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2016-17 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P2 ADA 361.33 1.7 15

2017-18 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P1 ADA

P2 ADA

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2017-18

Enrollment difference from June 9, 2017, to

August 28, 2017:  +26Long Term ISP:
LES   8
LHS  2

Prepared by sroberts 9/5/2017 Page 1





Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

August 8, 2017 
Downieville School, 130 School St., Downieville, CA 95936 

Teleconferenced to Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

President MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:47 pm. 
 
B. ROLL CALL  
 

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President 
 Ms.  Patty Hall, Vice President  
 Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk  
 Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member  
 Ms. Sharon Dryden, Member  

 
ABSENT:   None 
  
VACANT:  None 
 

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
DRISCOLL motioned to pull Item G1.  The attorney for the student had requested that due to a 
scheduling conflict the Hearing Considering Expulsion be postponed to August 15, 2017, 5 pm, Sierra 
County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118.   
HALL seconded. 

 5/0  
 
D. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

There was no Public Comment.  
 
E. CLOSED SESSION    
 
1. Education Code §48918c, 72122 -  HEARING TO CONSIDER EXPULSION OF A PUPIL (Case No. 

01-201617).  
This Item was postponed until August 15, 2017, during a Special Meeting. 
Hearing Will Be Held in Closed Session Unless Timely Request for Open Session Received from 
Pupil. [Board deliberation will be held in closed session, and in the Board’s discretion, outside the 
presence of all parties, with final action taken in open session, Item 1718-01.] 

 
 The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Merrill Grant, Site Administrator Thomas Jones moved into 

Closed Session to open the Hearing to Consider Expulsion of a Pupil (Case No. 01-201617.) 
 Others present in Closed Session include Student, Student’s Parents and Counsel 
 
F. ADJOURN TO THE SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION MEETING AT 6:00 PM. 
 
G. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION  
 
REPORT OUT – Public Vote of the Governing Board shall be taken under Action Items. 
 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

H. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
1. Superintendent’s Report 
 

a. Acknowledgement of Toribio Ramirez’ 32 years of continuous employment and appreciation for 
his years of service 

b. School Starts August 28, 2017 (Inservice August 24 & 25 with 8 a.m. breakfast; 11:30 lunch; 
Board members invited to attend.  August 23 will be an optional SmartBoard training at LES using 
Mini Macs. 

c. Downieville WASC Accreditation Letter 
d. Downieville WASC Accreditation Banner 
e. Summer Maintenance Progress – New tile floors, carpets, weight room at LHS, schools will be 

ready to go on August 28! 
f. Downieville Boiler Update – the boiler is on backorder until Thanksgiving, creating problems 

including cold weather and limited time over winter break. 
g. Videoconferencing Equipment (PolyCom) – Technology Directors is working on the new 

equipment 
h. Interdistrict Variances 

 
New/Renewal School 

Year 
Grade 
Entering 

District of 
Residence 

Receiving 
District 

New  2017-18 K Washoe Sierra-Plumas 
Renewal 2017-18 12 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee 
Renewal 2017-18 9 Sierra Tahoe-Truckee 

 
2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/17 to 7/31/17 
b. Budget Transfer 

 
3. Staff Reports (5 minutes) 

Tom Jones, Site Administrator, Loyalton High School, reported he has created a working schedule; 
(cascading schedule still in place but scheduling will be discussed during this school year); seeking 
continuity for a few years in order to evaluate. Ninth and 10th class is large 30/35 and will require 
double sections for core A through G classes which shall be prioritized. 
Senior project: weight room design and evaluated materials, submitted orders (Boosters paying half); 
updated with flooring, weights and paint; updating school furniture and front of school maintenance.  
Football practice has begun; Volleyball has two teams (Varsity and JV); Katie Campbell was voted one 
of California Interscholastic Federation’s New Administrators of the Year and has her picture on the 
CIF Newsletter; FFA is strongly represented at this year’s fair 
Dr. Merrill Grant, Site Administrator, Downieville School:  New teachers - Josh Boli and Teresa 
Taylor  

  
4. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes) 

WRIGHT spoke about the Downieville Classic where some students helped cooked meals, hauled 
garbage/recycling bins and helped at the first aid station 

 
5. Public Comment –This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing 

board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board 
whether or not it is listed on the agenda.  Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

of twenty minutes to each subject matter.  (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 
54954.3) 
a. Current location - None 
b. Videoconference location – Hannah Tomatis, Sierra Schools Foundation Member, reported that the 
foundation’s great Golf Tourney fundraiser is planned for Oct. 7th at Plumas Pines.  The Foundation 
received a $5,000 donation from PGA Tour Wives’ Association who also met some of our students in 
Reno during the Barracuda Tournament and directed them on theatre skills.  The Foundation is inspired 
to promote Loyalton theatre and arts and to continue to support the great drama program already in play 
in Downieville.   

 
I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held July 11, 2017 
2. Approval of Board Report – Checks Dated 07/01/17 through 07/31/17 
3. Approval of Teresa Taylor, 2017-2018 Lead Teacher, Downieville School 
4. Approval of Assignment of Barbara Jaquez, 2017-2018 RTI Coordinator, Loyalton High Grades 7-

8 and Grades 9-12 
5. Approval of 2017-2018 Certificated Substitute List 
6. Approval of Assignment to Teach Core Subjects Out of Credential Authorization for the 2017-

2018 School Year 
 DRISCOLL/HALL 
 5/0 

 
J. ACTION ITEMS  
 

New Business  
 

1. Final Action Regarding Consideration of Expulsion of Pupil, Case No. 01-201617 (Education Code 
section 48918, 72122) (President) 
The attorney for the student had requested that due to a scheduling conflict the Hearing 
Considering Expulsion be postponed to August 15, 2017, 5 pm, Sierra County Office of Education, 
109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 
 

2. Approval of Laurie Petterson to the Loyalton Elementary School Transitional 
Kindergarten/Kindergarten teaching position on the basis of a California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing Limited Assignment Permit. A diligent search to recruit a fully prepared teacher was 
made and an insufficient number of persons met the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District’s 
employment criteria 
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL 
5/0 

 
3. Acceptance of Resignation of Katrina Bosworth, Instructional Aide, .9 FTE, Downieville School 

DRISCOLL/WRIGHT 
5/0 

 
4. Approval of Katrina Bosworth to the Downieville Elementary School Kindergarten to Grade three 

teaching position on the basis of a California Commission on Teacher Credentialing Provisional 
Internship Permit. A diligent search to recruit a fully prepared teacher was made and an insufficient 
number of persons met the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District’s employment criteria 
DRISCOLL/HALL 
5/0 

http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4 

 
5. Approval of Hillary Lozano to the Downieville School Instructional Aide position in the 

kindergarten to grade three classroom, .9 FTE (5.4 hours daily), effective August 28, 2017 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 

 
6. Approval of Fred Squires to the Loyalton High School Plant Maintenance position, 1.0 FTE, 

effective July 24, 2017 
 DRISCOLL/HALL 
 5/0 
 
7. Adoption of Administrative Assistant Job Description 

DRISCOLL/HALL 
5/0 

 
8. Adopt Classified Employee Administrative Assistant Salary Schedule, effective May 9, 2017 

WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 

 
9. Adoption of Maintenance Salary Schedule 

DRISCOLL/HALL 
5/0 

 
10. Approval of Forty-Five Day Budget Revise 

WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 

 
11. Discussion – Revise Memorandum of Understanding with Sierra County regarding Sierraville 

School  
Dr. Grant:  Current MOU reflects nominal rent; Verizon is now renting facility space. Decisions on 
repairs, upkeep, improvements, long term maintenance and repairs etc., should be stated in an 
MOU. 

 Ideas and discussion continued.  Dr. Grant will bring a draft MOU to the Board in September.  
 
12. Discussion -  Superintendent/District Goals for 2017-2018 

This year’s presentation of goals will include two components:  1) District wide and 2) Specific 
Personal Goals 

 
APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (President) 

DRISCOLL motioned to approve Items 13 through 24, not including #17 as modified and approved in the 
County board meeting 
DRISCOLL/HALL 
5/0 

 
13. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3551, Food Service 
 
14. Administrative Regulation 4112.2, Certification, revision 
 
15. DELETE Board Policy 4112.61, 4212.61, 4312.61, Employment References 
 
16. Administrative Regulations 4112.61, 4212.61, 4312.61, Employment References, revision 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

5 

  
17. Board Policy & Administrative Regulations 4127, 4227 & 4327, Temp Athletic Team Coaches, revision 

DRYDEN tabled/HALL seconded.  
5/0 

 
18. Board Policy 4154, Health and Welfare Benefits, revision 
 
19. Board Policy 4312.1, Contracts 
 
20. Board Bylaw 9121, President 
 
21. Board Bylaw 9220, Governing Board Elections 
 
22. Board Bylaw 9230, Orientation 
 
23. Board Bylaw 9400, Board Self-Evaluation 
 
24. Board Bylaw 9250, Remuneration, Reimbursement and other Benefits 
 
25. Tour of Downieville Lighting Project as Funded by Prop 39 (Grant) 

This optional tour included DRISCOLL, DRYDEN and Dr. Grant, who pointed out the new energy 
efficient lights installed in DVL school gym using Prop 39 funding.  

 
K. ADVANCED PLANNING 

 
1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 12, 2017, at Sierra County Office of 
Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm 
and the Regular Board Meeting following the Sierra County  Board of Education meeting at 6:00 pm.   
 
2.   Suggested Agenda items 
  

a. Board Policy & Administrative Regulations 4127, 4227 & 4327, Temp Athletic Team 
Coaches, revision 

    
L. ADJOURN 
  DRISCOLL/HALL 
  5/0  
 
 ADJOURNED at 7:46 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 ______________________                                     ____________________________________                                      

Allen Wright, Clerk                                          Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 
 

 
 
 
 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

6 

 



MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

FOR THE PURPOSE OF  
1) HEARING TO CONSIDER EXPULSION OF A PUPIL, AND 

2) PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENTS 
August 15, 2017  

5:00 pm 
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER at 5:01 pm. 
 
B.  ROLL CALL 
 
 Present:  Mr. Mike Moore, President 
  Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President 
  Ms. Patty Hall, Member 
  Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member 
 
 Absent:      Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk 
 
C.   FLAG SALUTE  
 
D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 HALL/DRISCOLL 
 4/0 
 
E. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION  

The meeting opened at 5:02 pm for any public comments regarding the Closed Session item and closed without 
comment. 

 
F. The Board entered into Closed Session at 5:03 pm. 
 DRISCOLL/HALL 
 4/0 
 

1. Education Code §48918c, 72122 -  HEARING TO CONSIDER EXPULSION OF A PUPIL (Case No. 01-
201617).  
Board deliberation was held in closed session, and in the Board’s discretion, outside the presence of all 
parties, with final action taken in open session, Item 1718-01. 

 
 The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Merrill Grant and Site Administrator Thomas Jones moved into 

Closed Session to open the Hearing to Consider Expulsion of a Pupil (Case No. 01-201617.) 
 Others present in Closed Session included Student, Student’s Parents and Counsel 

 
G. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
 
H. ACTION ITEMS 
 
 New Business 
 

1. Final Action Regarding Consideration of Expulsion of Pupil, Case No. 01-201617 (Education Code 
section 48918, 72122)  
DRISCOLL motioned to suspend the expulsion conditional upon the student enrolling in District 
Independent Study Program and that parent, student and Mr. Tom Jones, Loyalton High School 
principal, sign a contract regarding attendance and behavior for the 2017-2018 school year.   



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Governing Board 
Special Meeting Agenda 
August 15, 2017 
 

 
  AGENDA 

2 

HALL seconded 
4/0  
 

 RECESS (5 minutes) 
 

2. Acceptance of Resignation of Fred Squires, Plant Maintenance Worker, Loyalton High School, 1.0 
FTE, effective August 4, 2017 
DRISCOLL/DRYDEN 
4/0 
 

3. Authorize to fill Plant Maintenance Worker, Loyalton High School, 1.0 FTE 
DRISCOLL/HALL 
4/0 
 

4. Approval of Philemon Martinez Rodriguez, Plant Maintenance Worker, Loyalton High School, 1.0 FTE 
DRISCOLL/HALL 
4/0 
 

I. ADVANCED PLANNING 
 

1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 12, 2017, at Sierra County Office of Education, 
109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 at 6:00 pm. 

 
J.  ADJOURN  
  The meeting adjourned at 5:42 pm. 
 DRISCOLL/HALL 
 4/0 
 
 
              
  
 _______________________________   _______________________________ 

Allen Wright, Clerk                 Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 











SIERRA–PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 18-002 

 
Resolution for Adopting the Gann Limit 

 

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate adopted Proposition 4, commonly 
called the “Gann Amendment”, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and 
 
WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, 
commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 7900 et seq. of the Government Code require this board to establish 
annually, by resolution at a regular or special meeting, the appropriations limit for the County; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Government Code section 7902.1 authorizes this board to increase the County’s 
appropriations limit to an amount equal to its proceeds of taxes; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board does provide public notice that the 
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 
fiscal years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the 
Budget for the 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by 
Proposition 4; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along 
with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district. 
 
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Governing Board held September 12, 2017 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:    
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
VACANT:  
         
      ___________________________ 
      Allen Wright, Clerk 

   Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 

  



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

 
Goals and Areas of Emphasis for 2017/2018 School Year  

 
District, School, and Staff Culture 

 
• In year five, continue to establish a professional, supportive environment for 

all staff and the Board of Education with superintendent that permeates all 
interaction in order to deliver an outstanding education for all Sierra County 
students. Motto for the year = “Quality versus quantity”. 

 
Management of Operations and Fiscal Services 
 

• Live within budgetary means with balance of fiscal integrity, program 
enhancement, and professional development. Stabilize overall budget and 
monitor possible flattening out of revenue statewide. 

• Provide quality mentorship and guidance to new business manager. 
• Continue to improve internal and external site communication. 
• Maintain momentum on Prop 39 contract and completion of projects to 

pursue at various sites in the District—Downieville boiler is priority. 
• Coordinate the transition of a retirement at Loyalton High School in the area 

of plant maintenance and deferred maintenance projects. 
• Work with the Board to identify, recruit, and mentor the new Administrative 

Assistant for a December retirement of current employee. 
 

Personal:   
 

1. Engage more communication with support personnel—new adm. asst. 
2. Work through negotiations/contract modification in positive manner 
3. Ensure Board that Leadership in many areas, incorporating many 

situational styles, is being conducted day-to-day throughout the year. 
 
Educational Program 
 

• Explore multiple opportunities for our schools to invite parents and other 
supporters of our students to partner in embellishing the student 
experience. Enhance the School Site Councils to directly contribute to the 
LCAP, local site improvement, and other mandated documents. 

• Interface with the Sierra Schools Foundation/Boosters as they continue to 
grow with new leadership to support new programs and opportunities for 
students throughout the County. 

• Monitor the relevance and become intimately involved in the Early Release 
Wednesday professional development sessions. 



• Implement the overall professional development plan to address and 
prepare for testing, statewide standards, new textbooks/curriculum, and the 
teaching methodologies needed to reach our students with these new 
components. 

• Research and monitor the viability and vision of the high school master 
schedules at both high schools for desired breadth and 21st Century learning 
opportunities. 

• Continue to deepen relationships with other County agencies and be an 
active participant in County affairs both informal and formal.  

• Provide more public relations materials directly to local media. 
• Explore opportunities to promote District to attract increased enrollment. 

 
Personal:  
 

1. Elected president of Loyalton Rotary 2018-19. 
2. Submit monthly “Supt’s Column” to local media (Sept-June) 
3.    Ensure employees feel supported by superintendent 

 
 

 



Good Governance
Fiduciary Responsibility

Prepared & Presented by:

Nona Griesert, Business Manager



MANDATES: What are they?

 Mandates are laws

 There are currently 44 reimburseable programs

 A mandate is an increased level of service or cost imposed on school districts 

as a result of a newly passed state law

 Constitutionally protected: The state has to reimburse school districts the 

cost of fulfilling the mandated activities

 Until the mandate is paid in full, school districts earn interest on actual costs 

claimed.



ACCOUNTABILITY IS THE ISSUE

While the state says it won’t audit school districts or take back the money, 

districts are still susceptible to lawsuits from groups that closely watch where 

funds and efforts are directed:

 Advocacy Groups

 Parents

 Students

 Teachers



RECENT LAWSUITS

Mandates cover very sensitive and litigious topics. Lawsuits around various 

mandates are happening now, and it is believed districts are going to be hard-

pressed to come up with a defensible position.

 July 16, 2015: California school districts had a lawsuit to enforce the Stull Act filed against them. 

The lawsuit was sponsored by the advocacy group Students Matter.

 January 22, 2014: East Bay district to pay $8 million in child-abuse settlement. Employees of the 

district were aware of the abuse, but no reports filed.

 August 7, 2013: 2012-13 Solano County Grand Jury report found safety violations at a California 

school district: Information, as required under Pupil Discipline Records and Notification to Teachers, 

was not provided.

 August 21, 2012: Central California district fails to provide AIDS prevention instruction to its high 

school students: Lawsuit filed in county superior court.

 April 21, 2009: East Bay district warned to comply with accountability report after failing a 

compliance review.



MONEY OUTSIDE THE BLOCK GRANT

 Like the two most recent  reimbursable mandates, Mandated Reporter 

Training and Smarter Balanced testing (CAASPP), new mandates are not 

included in the block grant. To recoup their due funding, districts must file 

those claims separately, in addition to opting for the block grant.

 All mandate reimbursements outside the block grant are constitutionally 

protected – they will be paid out – and they are on the state’s books accruing 

interest until payment is made in full.

 It is a district’s fiduciary responsibility to attain repayment and to secure 

adequate future funding.



MBG PROGRAM REVIEW REPORT

 SI&A Reports offer:

 Assessment reports based on districtwide program adherence

 Documents maintenance of vital processes

 Measures district & site performance

 Provides program adherence oversight

 Highlights districtwide strengths and weaknesses

 Documents completion of appropriate personnel training

 Documents a corrective action plan & reasonable steps to correct deficiencies

 Provides independent third-party assessments & recommendations



PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

 SI&A offers:

 Unlimited online professional development

 Customized action plan to help identify who should attend and alternate sessions 

for personnel who miss

 Documentation on attendees

 Completion certificates to recognize attendees

 Up to 1 hour of CASBO Continuing Education Credit for completing the State 

Mandated Cost Program Training.



WHAT’S THE COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS?

 CAASP

 Annual costs:

 $991-$1,657

 Past Claims

 14/15 & 15/16 @ 90%

 $1,982 - $3,314 ($1,784 - $2,983)

 Current Claims

 $991 - $1,657

 Potential Claim Reimbursements:

 Low end: $2,775

 High end: $4,640

 TMR

 Annual costs:

 $975 - $1,950

 Past Claims

 14/15 & 15/16 @ 90%

 $1,950 - $3,900 ($1,755 - $3,510)

 Current Claims

 $975 - $1,950

 Potential Claim Reimbursements:

 Low end: $2,750

 High end: $5,460

Combined Claims (after penalty): Low $5,525 High $10,100



WHAT’S THE COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS?

(cont)

 Sierra County Office of Education & Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

 Services combined for both in one contract.

 Good Governance Price: $4,500

 1st year ROI estimated to be:

 $5,525 - $4,500 = $1,025 net gain

 $10,100 - $4,500 = $5,600 net gain



CONCLUSION

 Past experience with School Innovations & Achievement group has been 

positive.

 Results from claims filed outside of the MBG have produced positive cash.

 Conservative estimations on what we can expect to receive indicate a 

positive cash result.

 Compliance benefit to County/District for oversight and training services.

 Price lock for 3 fiscal years: 2017/18, 2018/19 & 2019/20

 Recommendation: Board acceptance of contract with SI&A for services.

THANK YOU



































Reviewed By:

$:
%:

Year: 16/17 16/17 Pos (Neg) % 16/17 16/17 Pos (Neg) % 16/17 16/17 Pos (Neg) %

Period:
Estimated 

Actuals
Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change
Estimated 

Actuals
Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change
Estimated 

Actuals
Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change
Revenues

Revenue Limit Funding 8010-8099 4,508,334     4,375,086     (133,249)      -2.96% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 4,508,334     4,375,086     (133,249)      -2.96%
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000          85,073          5,073           6.34% 1 111,657        111,361        (296)             -0.27% 191,657        196,433        4,776           2.49%
State Revenues 8300-8599 128,587        143,461        14,874          11.57% 2 501,416        570,378        68,962         13.75% 7 630,003        713,839        83,836         13.31%
Local Revenues 8600-8799 233,784        277,577        43,793         18.73% 3 2,454            1,604            (850)             -34.64% 236,238        279,181        42,943         18.18%

Total Revenues 4,950,705     4,881,196     (69,509)         -1.40% 615,527        683,342        67,815          11.02% 5,566,232     5,564,539     (1,693)           -0.03%
Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,653,372     1,696,298     42,926         2.60% 152,926        135,221        (17,705)        -11.58% 8 1,806,298     1,831,519     25,221          1.40%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 702,629        720,694        18,065          2.57% 59,963          61,706          1,743            2.91% 762,592        782,399        19,807          2.60%
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,030,926     1,035,292     4,366           0.42% 218,401        227,949        9,548           4.37% 1,249,327     1,263,241     13,914          1.11%
Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 283,687        295,147        11,460          4.04% 31,665          29,789          (1,876)          -5.92% 315,352        324,936        9,584           3.04%
Operating Expenditures5000-5999 1,104,022     937,918        (166,104)       -15.05% 4 80,417          61,523          (18,894)        -23.50% 9 1,184,439     999,441        (184,998)      -15.62%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 101,298        56,042          (45,256)        -44.68% 5 261,722        210,097        (51,625)        -19.73% 10 363,020        266,139        (96,881)        -26.69%
Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        105,954        1,504            1.44% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        105,954        1,504            1.44%
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (4,215)           (4,180)           36                -0.84% 4,215            4,180            (36)               -0.84% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 4,976,169     4,843,166     (133,003)       -2.67% 809,309        730,464        (78,845)         -9.74% 5,785,478     5,573,630     (211,848)       -3.66%

Rev less Exp (25,464)         38,030          63,494          -249.35% (193,782)       (47,122)         146,660        -75.68% (219,246)       (9,091)           210,155        -95.85%

Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Contributions 8980-8999 (159,400)       (113,372)       46,028         -28.88% 6 159,400        113,372        (46,028)        -28.88% 6 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Transfers Out 7610-7699 336,553        331,453        (5,100)          -1.52% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 336,553        331,453        (5,100)          -1.52%

Total Other Sources (495,953)       (444,825)       51,128          -10.31% 159,400        113,372        (46,028)         -28.88% (336,553)       (331,453)       5,100            -1.52%

Change in Fund Bal (521,417)       (406,794)      114,623        -21.98% (34,382)        66,250         100,632        -292.69% (555,799)      (340,544)      215,255        -38.73%

Beg Fund Bal 3,996,501     3,996,501     (0)                 0.00% 34,382          34,382          0                   0.00% 4,030,883     4,030,883     (0)                 0.00%
Adjustments -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,996,501     3,996,501     (0)                 0.00% 34,382          34,382          0                   0.00% 4,030,883     4,030,883     (0)                 0.00%

End Fund Bal 3,475,084     3,589,706     114,622        3.30% -                   100,632        100,632        #DIV/0! 3,475,084     3,690,339     215,255        6.19%
Non Spendable 3,900            3,900            3,900            3,900            
Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   100,632        100,632        #DIV/0! -                   100,632        100,632        #DIV/0!
Comitted 518,756        533,284        14,528          2.80% -                   #DIV/0! 518,756        533,284        14,528          2.80%
Assigned -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!
REU 619,000        595,000        (24,000)        -                   619,000        595,000        (24,000)        -3.88%

Unassigned 2,333,428    2,457,522    100,094        4.29% -                   0                  0                  #DIV/0! 2,333,428    2,457,522    100,094        4.29%

REU is: 10.1% 10.1%
Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Materiality Threshold

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2016/17 Unaudited Actuals



1
2

3

4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Forest Reserve funds increased $5,073.
Mandated Block Grant funds increased $13,196 - Unrestricted Lottery funds increased $781 - Other misc. state funds increased $897. Total revenue increase: $14,874.
Rents/Lease revenue increased $632 - Interest revenue increased $10,692 - Interagency services revenue increased $5,335 - Contribution to District CTE program increased $17,424 -  Transportation fees increased $4,387 - Other misc 
revenue including surplus sales $5,323. Total Revenue increase $43,793.
Transportation expenses reduced <$29,903> - Travel & Conference expenses reduced <$9,157> - Dues expenses increased $3,093 - Insurance expenses reduced <$2,049> - Power-Garbage-Water-Propane-Heating OIl expenses reduced 
<$66,389> - Rent/Lease expenses reduced <$51,020> - Professional/Contracted services expenses increased $6,645 - Communication expenses reduced <$17,324>. Total expenditures reduced: <$166,104>
Purchase of Van for Downieville did not take place in 16/17, Capital expenditure reduced <$45,000> - Other misc. expenditure reductions <256>. Total capital expenditures reduced <$45,256>
Contributions from Unrestricted to Restricted programs reduced $46,028.
Restricted Lottery revenues increased $1,302 - CTE revenues increased $56,115 - STRS on Behalf calculation increased $11,545. Total increase in revenues: $68,962
CTE expense increased $7,377 - Ag Grant Sub & Extra Duty increase $3,823 - College Readiness salaries reduced <$31,100> - Title I expense increase $1,695 - Small Rural expense increase $500. Total expense reduced <$17,705>
Title I expense reduced <$7,409> - Title II expense reduced <$2,260> - Perkins expense reduced <$724> -Small Rural expense reduced <$1,450> - Educator Effectiveness expense reduced <$10,309> - Ag Voc Ed expenses increased 
$3,258 - Total expense reduced <$18,894>
Prop.39 expenses reduced <$51,625> 



 
 
 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 
 
 

Unaudited Actuals 
2016/17 

 
 
 
 
 
 

September 12, 2017 
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent 

 
 

 



16-17 SPJUSD_Unaudited_Actuals_Narrative  2  

 
 
 

Student Attendance/Enrollment 
 
Attendance: 

2011/2012 
P2 

2012/2013 
P2 

2013/2014 
P2 

2014/2015 
P2 

2015/2016 
P2 

2016/2017 
P2 

Downieville Elementary 28.39 26.89 29.17 27.55 21.29 21.97 

Downieville Jr. High  5.03 6. 72 5.74 6.77 8.62 9.94 

Downieville Sr. High 19.50 17.03 13.86 11.54 11.35 11.69 

Loyalton Elementary 171.30 156.91 165.24 168.11 169.86 168.07 

Loyalton 7-8 49.71 48.52 42.58 49.22 60.97 56.04 

Loyalton 9-12 107.73 103.16 90.97 88.81 86.70 92.71 

Sierra Pass  1.15 4.66 3.49 4.20 3.67 .91 

               District Total 382.81 363.89 351.05 356.20 362.46 361.34 

Washoe Students    10.36 11.26 16.70 

Supplemental Percent   49.34% 46.86% 44.69% 41.19% 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS  CBEDS CBEDS  CBEDS  

Downieville 
Elementary 

27 28 29 30 23 23 

Downieville Jr. Sr. 
High 

27 24 21 18 20 23 

Loyalton Elementary 176 159 172 176 174 (+2TK) 173 (+2TK) 

Loyalton 7-8 grades 49 53 w/LHS w/LHS w/LHS w/LHS 

Loyalton High 112 104 146 143 158 155 

Sierra Pass 0 5 9 5 6 2 

               District Total 391 373 377 372 383 378 

 
General Fund Form 01: 
 
HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 Reduced expenditures by approx. <$215,000> 

 Reduced anticipated deficit spending from approx.. <$556,000> to <$340,500> 

 Purchased 2014 GMC Yukon for Loyalton High School 

 Prop 39 SmartWatt lighting project completed. 

 CTE grant purchase of 2016 Ford F350 for Ag program 

 Cafeteria contribution from General fund reduced from approx.. $61,500 to $56,500. 

 
Ending Fund Balance (SACS Fund 01, page 2.E & 2.F.) 
Net decrease in operating fund balance is <$340,544> for an ending fund balance of $3,690,339. 

Beginning Funding Balance 7/01/2015:   $ 4,030,883 
Net decrease in Fund Balance:  $  <340,544> 
Ending Fund Balance:       6/30/2016:   $ 3,690,339  
 

 Components of Ending Fund Balance 2016-2017 
1) Revolving Cash:  $       3,900 

2) Restricted:   $   100,632 

3) OPEB:   $   533,284  

4) REU:   $   595,000 

5) Unassigned:  $2,457,523 

 



16-17 SPJUSD_Unaudited_Actuals_Narrative  3  

 
REVENUE 
Local Control Funding Formula 
District’s students are funded by grade level per ADA.  In addition to the base rate, additional funding is provided 
for K-3 students and 9-12 students for Career Technical Education as well as supplemental funds for 
unduplicated students. The State anticipates full LCFF funding by June 2019. Entitlement factors are as follows: 
 
 

 
Unduplicated as % of 

Enrollment 

Base 
Grade 
Span 

Grade 
Span 

Adjust Supplemental 
Grades K-3 ADA 7,083 737 

20
%

 o
f 

B
G

S 
X

 
U

nd
up

 
C

ou
nt

 o
f 

41
.1

9%
 

Grades 4-6 ADA 7,189  
Grades 7-8 ADA 7,403  
Grades 9-12 ADA 8,578 223 
Transportation  Add-on  of $488,250 
GAP funding 49.08% 

 
 

 
 
 
 
The chart below compares revenue for 2012-2013, 2013-2014, 2014-2015, 2015-2016, 2016-2017 unaudited 
actuals and 2017-2018 budget.   

 

Description 
2012-2013  

Actuals 
2013-2014 

Actuals 
2014-2015 

Actuals 
2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 
Unaudited 

Actuals 

2017-2018  
Budget 

LCFF $2,997,032 $3,981,737 $4,419,316 $4,299,198 $4,375,086 $4,881,589 

Federal 607,441 569,490 565,412 604,894 196,433 191,657 

Other State 1,126,226 166,326 94,836 444,480 713,839 561,404 

Local 226,560 224,076 281,902 266,170 279,181 236,238 

T/I State Fac. Fund   269,468    

 Sale of Real Property  467,749 25,001    

 Total $4,957,260 $5,409,378 $5,655,935 $5,614,742 $5,564,539 $5,870,888 

 
 
 

4,375,086 
78.62%

196,433 
3.53%

713,839 
12.83%

279,181 
5.02%

Total Resources $5,564,539

LCFF Sources

Federal

Other State

Local



16-17 SPJUSD_Unaudited_Actuals_Narrative  4  

 
Expenditures and Financing Uses 
 

 
 
 
The chart below compares expenditures for 2012-2013, 2013-2014, 2014-2015, 2015-2016 actuals, 2016-2017 
unaudited actuals and 2017-2018 budget.   

   

Description 
2012-2013  

Actuals 
2013-2014 

Actuals 
2014-2015 

Actuals 
2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 
Unaudited 

Actuals 

2017-2018  
Budget 

Certificated $1,719,914 $1,706,737 $1,744,583 $1,848,600 $1,831,519 $1,885,480 

Classified 722,908 666,389 723,775 767,144 782,399 776,086 

Benefits 1,144,013 1,073,568 1,032,537 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,292,286 

Books & Supplies 184,338 171,609 220,063 313,314 324,936 274,615 

Services & Operating 1,353,515 1,332,433 909,514 837,008 999,441 1,167,987 

Capital Outlay 47,280 49,763 158,599 73,022 266,139 360,075 

Special Ed Billback 28,762      

Outgo to SCOE  588     

Outgo to Washoe    $88,000 104,403 105,954 104,450 

Trfr to Special Reserve 5,970 87,600 37,193    

Trfr to Cafeteria 58,496 60,851 112,888 47,368 56,453 68,067 

Trfr to Capital Projects 770,601 0.00  41,048 275,000 275,000 

Total $6,035,797 $5,149,538 $5,027,152 5,235,510 5,905,083 $6,204,046 

 
 
 
 
 
 
                                
 

1,831,519 
31.01%

782,399 
13.25%

1,263,241 
21.39%

324,936 
5.5%

999,441 
16.93%

266,139 
4.51%

105,954 
1.79%

56,453 
0.96%

275,000 
4.66%

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses $5,905,083

Certificated Salary

Classified Salary

Employee Benefits

Books & Supplies

Operating

Capital Outlay

Out‐of‐State ‐Tuition

Transfer to Cafeteria

T/F to Capital Projects



16-17 SPJUSD_Unaudited_Actuals_Narrative  5  

 
 Transportation  

Home-to-School transportation agreement with Plumas Unified has 
saved the district over $300,000 each of the last three years.  
However, the law requires that LEA’s spend as much on home-to-
school as they did in fiscal year 2013-14 or up to LCFF state 
transportation allocation.  Maintenance of Effort is NOT met.   

  Home-to-School Cost 
 Sierra Transportation, DVL $171,558 
 In-House/LYTN   $152,023 

    $323,581 
 

 LCFF allocation   $488,250 
 
 

 Classroom Compensation, Form CEA,  per Ed Code 41374 
o Minimum percent of current cost expended for classroom is 55%: District’s is 57.27% 

 
 

 Debt 
o Net Pension Liability:  $763,792 FYE 6/30/2016 
o Net OPEB obligation:  $533,284 
o Compensated Absences:   $  23,093 

 
 

 Indirect Cost Preliminary Rate:  
o Fiscal Year 2014-2015: 16.44% 
o Fiscal Year 2015-2016:   8.76% 
o Fiscal Year 2016-2017:   3.43% 
o Fiscal Year 2017-2018:   3.92% proposed  

 
 

 Lottery:  
o NonProp20 

 Funded at $143.05 per ADA   
 Computers and technology material 
 Technology contracted services  
 PowerSchool training 
 Field trip transportation 

 
o Prop20 

 Funded at $44.73 ADA 
 Instructional textbooks 

 
 

 No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort (MOE) 
o Required effort:  $11,510.37 
o Expenditure per ADA $12,470.52 MOE Met 

  



16-17 SPJUSD_Unaudited_Actuals_Narrative  6  

 
OTHER FUNDS 
 
Cafeteria Fund 13: 
Contribution to the child nutrition fund does not include district office staff time or the programs share of utilities 
cost.  The general fund contributed a total of $56,452 of which $20,425 was Downieville’s share and $36,027 for 
Loyalton.   
 
               Downieville        
 Meals Served   12/13    13/14         14/15        15-16   16-17                
 Breakfast  3,482    2,994         2,448        2,366   3,215    
 Lunch   5,832    5,548         5,633        4,314   4,343             
 
 Cost Per Meal 
 Breakfast   $1.92      $2.88         $3.02 $3.59   $2.92   
 Lunch    $4.08    $4.52         $4.85 $7.13   $7.92  
 

    Loyalton 
Meals Served   
Breakfast  4,775    7,115         7,175        6,338     7,006 

 Lunch   18,077   18,514      19,707      20,098   17,618 
 

Cost Per Meal 
 Breakfast  $3.86    $2.72         $2.37 $2.87   $2.99 
 Lunch   $5.76    $5.86         $4.53 $3.27   $5.70 
 
 
 
 
County School Facilities Fund 35 – No activity during 2016-2017 
 
Special Reserve Fund 40 for Capital Outlay Projects 
In anticipation of the Downieville Boiler replacement the sum of $200,000 was transferred from the General Fund 
into Fund 40. There was $75,000 transferred from the General Fund to Fund 40 in order to capital projects 
designated for the Loyalton High School. Individual Resource codes have been established within Fund 40 in 
order to properly track and separate expenditures for each capital project.  
 
 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 73 
The Scholarship started in 1986 for the purpose to award one scholarship to a qualified Loyalton High School 
student.  Mr. Peter Bechen gifted 1,000 shares of AT&T stock as well as $1,000 cash.  The scholarship fund now 
awards two $3,000 scholarships.  Ending Fund Balance, at fair market value, as of June 30, 2017, is $198,743. 
 
 
 

 


























































































































































































	1_09_12_2017_SPJUSD_Agenda
	2_Variances_2017-2018 Board
	Board

	3_Variances_2017-18_Board.pdf
	Sheet1

	4_Account Summary
	5_Board Summary Enrollments First Day2017-18
	6_District_Cert Letter_Fiscal 2015-16
	7_08_08_2017_SPJUSD_Minutes
	C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

	8_08-15-2017_SPJUSD_SpecialMeeting_Minutes
	Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118

	9_Board Report Expenditures
	10_18-002 SPJUSD Gann Limit
	11_suptgoals.5
	12_Good Governance Presentation
	13_Globaloria_MoU_LoyaltonHS_2017-2018.docx
	14_Sierra Plumas MOU_Bethke
	15_MOU_Placer_Meschery
	16_DVL FireProtect Dist_App
	17_Sierra Turnpike Players App
	18_16.17 SPJUSD UA Bdgt Comp
	19_16-17 SPJUSD_Unaudited_Actuals_Narrative
	20_SPJUSD_Unaudited Actuals2016-17

